
Page 1 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
Meeting: Standards Review Sub-Committee 

Place: West Wiltshire Room - County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, 
BA14 8JN 

Date: Wednesday 12 June 2019 

Time: 4.00 pm 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718504 or email 
kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Allison Bucknell 
Cllr Bob Jones MBE 

Cllr Gordon King 
Miss Pam Turner (non-voting) 

 

 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 

 

Recording and Broadcasting Information 
 

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 

Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 

Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 

sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council. 

 

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 

those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public. 

  

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 

Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 

from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 

accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 

relation to any such claims or liabilities. 

 

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here .   
 

Parking 
 

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most 
meetings will be held are as follows: 
 
County Hall, Trowbridge 
Bourne Hill, Salisbury 
Monkton Park, Chippenham 
 
County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for 
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your 
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more 
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer, 
who will arrange for your stay to be extended. 
 

Public Participation 
 

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of 
questions and statements for this meeting. 
 
For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and 
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution. 
 
The full constitution can be found at this link.  
 
For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for 

details 

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=14031
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/documents/s153103/Part04RulesofProcedure.pdf
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13386&path=0


Page 3 

 

AGENDA 

 

1   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for this meeting only. 

 

2   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee.  

 

3   Meeting Procedure (Pages 5 - 10) 

 To note the procedure for the meeting. 

 

4   Exclusion of the Public  

 To consider passing the following resolution: 
 
To agree that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for the business specified in Item 
Number 5  because it is likely that if members of the public were present there 
would be disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest in withholding the 
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information to the 
public. 
 

Paragraph 1 - information relating to an individual 

5  Review of Assessment Decisions: References WC-ENQ00247, WC-
ENQ00249, WC-ENQ00250, WC-ENQ00251 (Pages 11 - 130) 

 Report 
Appendix A1 – Original complaints 
Appendix A2 – Additional information 
Appendix A3 – Responses of subject members 
Appendix B – Initial assessment decision notice 
Appendix C – Request for review 
Appendix D – Review decision notice 
Appendix E – LGO decision 
Appendix F – Preaction protocol letter 
Appendix G – LGO solicitor response 
Appendix H – Correspondence between the Council and the LGO solicitor 
Appendix I – Assessment Criteria 

 

 Relevant Code(s) of Conduct (Pages 131 - 134) 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 
PROCEDURAL RULES FOR REVIEWS OF INITIAL ASSESSMENT 

DECISIONS OF CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS 
 
1 Purpose 

 
1.1. These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration by the Standards 

Committee’s Review Sub-Committee, when conducting a review of initial 
assessment decisions by the Monitoring Officer in respect of Code of Conduct 
complaints ( ‘the Review’). 

1.2. The rules set out a framework for how Reviews are to be conducted and explain the 
role of the participants at the Review.  

2. Definitions 
 
 2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of 

a Review: 
 

o ‘Subject Member/Member’ means a member of Wiltshire Council, or of a 
parish, town or city council within the Wiltshire Local Authority area, 
against whom a complaint has been made under the Code of Conduct. 

o ‘Complainant’ means the person(s) who have lodged a complaint against 
the conduct of a Member 

o ‘Council’ means Wiltshire Council. 
o ‘The Monitoring Officer’ is a senior officer of the authority who has 

statutory responsibility for maintaining the register of members’ interests 
and who is responsible for administering the arrangements for dealing with 
complaints of member misconduct. It includes any officer nominated by the 
Monitoring Officer to act on his or her behalf in that capacity. 

o ‘Democratic Services Officer’ means the Council’s Officer who is present 
at a Review Sub-Committee meeting to take minutes and advise on 
procedure. 

o ‘Independent Person’ means a person appointed under Section 28(7) of 
the Localism Act: 
 

a) whose views must be sought and taken into account before a 
decision is made on an allegation of member misconduct under 
these arrangements;  

b) who may be consulted by the Member about the complaint. 
 
o Initial Assessment means a review of the complaint and any written 

response by the subject member to consider whether on the papers the 
complaint merits a formal investigation as set out in paragraph 4.1 and the 
following provisions of Protocol 12 of the Wiltshire Council Constitution 
(Arrangements for dealing with Code of Conduct Complaints). 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



o  ‘Code of Conduct’ means the code of conduct for members which the 
Council and Parish Councils are required to adopt under Section 27 of the 
Localism Act 2011. 

o ‘Local Assessment Criteria’ are the arrangements made under Section 
28 of the Localism Act 2011. They set out the process for dealing with a 
complaint that an elected or co-opted member of Wiltshire Council or of a 
parish, town or city council within its area has failed to comply with their 
Code of Conduct. 

o ‘Party’ means the Subject Member and the Complainant 
o The ‘Hearing Sub-Committee’ is a sub-committee of the Council’s 

Standards Committee appointed to determine complaints of member 
misconduct under the arrangements in Protocol 12 of the Constitution..  

o The ‘Review Sub-Committee’ is a sub-committee of the Council’s 
Standards Committee appointed to review a decision of the Monitoring 
Officer under sections 4 and 6 of thearrangements in Protocol 12 of the 
Constitution.. This can include voting and co-opted non-voting members of 
the Standards Committee. 

o The ‘Constitution’ means the Constitution of Wiltshire Council, which 
includes rules on public participation at committees and the code of 
conduct complaints procedure. 

 

3. The Review 

3.1. The Review is dealt with on the papers and is not to be treated as a hearing of the 
complaint itself, which can only be convened after an investigation has been 
concluded and a decision has been made under paragraph 6.4 of the 
arrangements for dealing with Code of Conduct Complaints referring the matter for 
hearing. 

3.2. Information submitted in a request for a review should be focused solely upon the 
substantive allegations of the original complaint.. If new allegations are raised in 
the review request, then these shall be dealt with in one of the following ways, to 
be determined by the Monitoring Officer:- 

3.2.1. The new allegations may be considered as part of the Review of the 
original complaint, but only if they relate to the original complaint and all 
parties, including if appropriate, the officer who carried out the initial 
assessment of the original complaint, have had an opportunity to comment 
on them. 

3.2.2. The Review of the original complaint may be postponed until there has 
been an initial assessment of the new complaints, so that, if appropriate, all 
of the complaints can be considered together.  

3.2.3. The new complaints may be the subject of separate assessment and be 
dealt with independently from the Review of the original complaint 

4. Attendance at Meetings 

4.1. The Review Sub-Committee is a committee of the Council and as such the meeting 
shall take place in public, However, the Sub-Committee may exclude the public 
from all or part of the Review, by passing a resolution in accordance with Section 

Page 6



100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, where it considers that there is likely to 
be disclosure of exempt information and that it is in the public interest to do so . 
Given the nature of the issues to be considered by the Sub-Committee it is likely 
that such a resolution would normally be appropriate at this stage in the process. 

4.2. The Complainant and the Subject Member, as parties to the Review, would not be 
covered by such a resolution to exclude the public and press and may attend the 
Review Sub-Committee. However, the Sub-Committee will normally retire to 
consider their decision and return to inform the parties of their decision. 

4.3. If a party has informed the Council that they do not intend to attend the Sub-
Committee meeting, or have not given any indication as to whether or not they 
intend to attend, the Review will proceed in their absence. As it is a review on the 
papers no adverse inference will be drawn from any parties’ non-attendance at a 
meeting. 

4.4. If a party has indicated an intention to attend the meeting, but is not present at the 
start of the meeting, the Review will proceed in the absence of that party, unless 
the Sub-Committee considers it necessary to adjourn the meeting to enable the 
party to attend and make their representations. 

4.5. If a party does not intend to attend and speak to the meeting, they may submit 
short written representations that will be taken into account by the Sub-Committee 
in reaching their decision. 

4.6. In addition to the Sub-Committee members and any co-opted member, the meeting 
may be attended by one or more Independent Persons, Democratic Services 
Officer(s) and the Monitoring Officer, being someone other than the officer who 
made the initial assessment under review. 

5. Procedure 

5.1. Prior to the Review commencing, the Chairman shall introduce the persons present 
and explain the procedure to be followed at the Review 

5.2. The Complainant and the Subject Member ( or their representative) will be 
permitted up to three minutes to make any statement. If there is more than one 
complainant present, then, subject to the discretion of the Chairman, the maximum 
total time for statements by all complainants shall be three minutes. Any 
statements made should relate to the specific issues being considered by the 
Review Sub-Committee and should not raise any new issues or allegations. 

5.3. No new documentation is to be introduced at the Sub-Committee meeting without 
the agreement of the Sub-Committee. New documentation should only be admitted 
if is considered by the Sub-Committee to be essential to its consideration of the 
issues in the Review. 

5.4. The Sub-Committee may take into account written representations made by, or 
correspondence from, a party that have been received since the publication of the 
agenda, where it is considered that this will assist the Review. 

5.5. No questioning of the parties will be permitted, other than by the Sub-Committee 
with the agreement of the Chairman, to seek clarification of any point that has been 
made 

Page 7



5.6. Following any statements by the parties, the Review Sub-Committee will normally 
withdraw, with the Independent Person(s), and relevant officers, to consider the 
case.  

5.7. Taking into consideration the documents provided, namely the original complaint, 
response of the Subject Member and any relevant additional material submitted in 
the request for a review of the initial assessment, the Sub-Committee will apply the 
tests required under paragraph 3 of the local assessment criteria, namely whether: 

 

a) the complaint is about the conduct of a member of a council within the area of 
Wiltshire Council; 

b) the member was a member at the time of the incident giving rise to the 
complaint; 

c) the member remains a member of the relevant council; or, if not, that it is in the 

public interest to continue to consider the complaint;. 

d) a Code of Conduct is in force for the relevant council and provided; 

e) the matters giving rise to the complaint would, if proven, be capable of 
breaching that Code. 

 
5.8. If the Sub-Committee are not satisfied that the criteria in a-e above are met, the 

complaint will be assessed as requiring no further action. 

5.9.  If the Sub -Committee are satisfied that a-e in para 5.7 above are met, they shall 
consider whether, under the rest of the local assessment criteria, the complaint 
should proceed to investigation. The Sub-Committee may also recommend any 
other suitable action, including mediation.  

5.10. In reaching its decision the Sub-Committee will have regard to the initial 
assessment reasoning and decision. 
 

6. Decision 
 

6.1. The parties will be informed of the Sub-Committee’s decision once it has been 
made and a full decision with written reasons shall be sent to the Complainant and 
Subject Member as soon as practicable thereafter. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Page 8



Review Sub-Committee Meeting Procedure Summary 
 
 
1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the 

Review. 
 
2. The Chairman welcomes all those present and introduces the Review. 
 
3. If appropriate, the Chairman invites the Sub-Committee Members, Council Officers, the 

complainant (if present), and the Subject Member (if present) to introduce themselves. 
 
4. The Chairman outlines the Review Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes any 

relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest. 
 

5. The Sub-Committee determines whether to pass a resolution to exclude the press and 
the public from the rest of the meeting. 

 
6. The Complainant and Subject Member are given the opportunity to make a statement 

to the Sub-Committee of up to three minutes for each party. 
 

7. The Sub-Committee retires to consider their decision. 
 
8. Taking into consideration the evidence, namely the original complaint, response of the 

Subject Member and any relevant additional material submitted in the request for a 
review of the initial assessment, the Sub-Committee will then apply the tests required 
under paragraph 3 of the local assessment criteria, namely whether: 

 

a) The complaint is about the conduct of a member of a council within the area of 
Wiltshire Council; 
 

b) That the member was a member at the time of the incident giving rise to the 
complaint; 
 

c) That the member remains a member of the relevant council, or, if not, that it is in the 

public interest to continue to consider the complaint;.  
 

d) That a Code of Conduct for the relevant council is in force and has been provided; 
 

e) That the matters giving rise to the complaint would, if proven, be capable of 
breaching that Code. 

 
 
9. If the criteria in 8 a) to e) are met, the Sub-committee will consider whether, under the 

local assessment criteria, they feel the complaint should be referred for investigation or 
other suitable action, including mediation, or whether the complaint should be 
dismissed or no further action should be taken. 

 

10. In reaching their decision the Sub-Committee will have regard to the initial assessment 
of the Monitoring Officer. 

 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131

Agenda Annex
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Meeting Procedure
	5 Review of Assessment Decisions: References WC-ENQ00247, WC-ENQ00249, WC-ENQ00250, WC-ENQ00251
	AppendixA1
	AppendixA2a
	AppendixA2b
	AppendixA3
	AppendixB
	AppendixC
	AppendixD
	AppendixE
	AppendixF
	AppendixG
	AppendixH
	AppendixI

	 Relevant Code(s) of Conduct

